Public Attachment 3

From: Lauren Tollstam <Itollstam@diamondcorp.ca>

Sent: December-13-16 6:47 PM

To: Abbie Moscovich

Cc: Lucy Cameron; Adam Brown; John Andreevski; Willie Macrae; Tim Williams
Subject: Re: 939 eglinton - clean master plan

Hi Abbie,

Yes this is to revise the offer for the master plan. The site plan sent earlier is still part of the offer (showing the
existing office on the south portion).

Lauren

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Abbie Moscovich

Date: 2016-12-13 6:32 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: Lauren Tollstam

Cc: Lucy Cameron

Subject: RE: 939 eglinton - clean master plan

Thanks Lauren. Could you please reply and confirm that this plan is intended to revise the offer?

From: Lauren Tollstam [mailto:ltollstam@diamondcorp.ca]

Sent: December-13-16 6:15 PM

To: Abbie Moscovich

Cc: Lucy Cameron

Subject: 939 eglinton - clean master plan

Hi Abbie,

See attached for the updated clean master plan showing the reduced podium heights and revised office.
Let me know if the attachment doesn't go through as my phone has been acting up.

Lauren

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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